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Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts Citizen Survey and Level of Service Study
 RFP# 2280
Addendum #1
Vendor Questions and Answers 

January 23, 2014

	RFQ Section and Paragraph:
	N/A
	RFQ Page Number:
	N/A


 Question #1 - What is the allocated budget for the project?  

Answer: The budget will be discussed with the vendor that is awarded the project and subsequent contract.
	RFQ Section and Paragraph:
	N/A
	RFQ Page Number:
	N/A


Question #2 - Is there any identified preference for a local firm?
Answer:  No, we have no identified preference for a local firm.
	RFQ Section and Paragraph:
	N/A
	RFQ Page Number:
	N/A


 Question #3 - Is there GIS data for park boundaries?
Answer:  Yes, the City’s GIS data includes park boundaries.
	RFQ Section and Paragraph:
	N/A
	RFQ Page Number:
	N/A


 Question #4 - Do you have a current inventory of your parks?
Answer:  Yes, a current inventory of parks, facilities and open space is available on our website at www.PlayLynnwood.com
	RFQ Section and Paragraph:
	N/A
	RFQ Page Number:
	N/A


 Question #5 - Is a current inventory in GIS?
Answer:  Yes, a current park inventory is included in the City’s GIS data.
End of Questions.
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